
From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
To: Brett Fulks
Subject: Wanted to follow up with you
Date: Thursday, February 23, 2017 12:42:00 PM

Hey Brett,
I left you a voice mail yesterday regarding the Todd 36 State #1 release. I had a few questions on site
location logistics. I was waiting to hear back from you on it before I sent out the initial approval with
the COA’s on it just in case I needed to make any changes to the original documents. I am also
waiting to send out on the initial approval of the Laguna Salado South 1 that we talked about over
the phone that was needing updated coordinates.
Just following up if you could get back to me at your earliest convenience that would be great.
Thank you kindly,

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD – Artesia District II

811 S. 1st Street
Artesia, NM 88210
Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963
Fax: 575-748-9720

mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us
mailto:brett.fulks@dvn.com


From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
To: Shoemaker, Mike
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Brett Fulks
Subject: RE: Meeting and Contact information
Date: Wednesday, March 1, 2017 8:29:00 AM

Hello Mike Shoemaker,
 
My name is Crystal, I work with Mike Bratcher, I am the other Environmental Regulator in District II
Artesia. I was out on site at Cotton Draw Unit #181 this last Monday 2/27/17 with Kimberly and
Robbie from Talon.
 
Anyways, I am hoping since you are going to be the guy we deal with from here on, regarding Devon,
that you could help me out with something. I have called and left messages for Brett Fulks and sent
him a follow up email letting him know that I need some corrections on logistical information from
initial reporting on C-141’s, from you all, before I could finish processing them.  
 
I sent him this on 2/23/17…
 
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
waiting to send out on the initial approval of the Laguna Salado South 1 (DOR 1/26/17)  that we
talked about over the phone that was needing updated coordinates.
 
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
 
 
Could you please help me out with this.
 

mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us
mailto:Mike.Shoemaker@dvn.com
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Thank you,
 
 
 
 

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD – Artesia District II

811 S. 1st Street
Artesia, NM 88210
Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963
Fax: 575-748-9720
 
 
 

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 11:45 AM
To: Shoemaker, Mike <Mike.Shoemaker@dvn.com>
Cc: Fulks, Brett <Brett.Fulks@dvn.com>; David J. Adkins (dadkins@talonlpe.com)
<dadkins@talonlpe.com>; Kimberly M. Wilson (kwilson@talonlpe.com) <kwilson@talonlpe.com>;
Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Meeting and Contact information
 
Mike,
 
Thursday would probably work best on my end.
 
Thank you,
 
Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2
811 South First Street
Artesia NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108
mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
 
 

From: Shoemaker, Mike [mailto:Mike.Shoemaker@dvn.com] 
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 1:36 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Cc: Fulks, Brett <Brett.Fulks@dvn.com>; David J. Adkins (dadkins@talonlpe.com)
<dadkins@talonlpe.com>; Kimberly M. Wilson (kwilson@talonlpe.com) <kwilson@talonlpe.com>
Subject: Meeting and Contact information
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Mike,
I just wanted to quickly reach out and introduce myself and provide you with my contact information
which is provided below.  I am Mike Shoemaker and I am now working with Brett  Fulks here at
Devon.  Moving forward I will be working to take over the spills reporting and remediation work as
Brett begins to focus more on the air programs.  With that being said I was wondering if you might
have some time to sit down this week to discuss the Cotton Draw Unit #181 with myself, Brett, and
Talon LPE (David and Kimberly).  I am going to propose a  few times where our schedules are most
but also realize that some of them are short notice for you so if they do not work please propose an
alternate time and will will get  together to see if we can make it work on our side.  In turn, would
any of the following times work for you?
 

·         Tuesday 02/28 – Anytime between 1 p.m. and 4 p.m.-Short notice but  would be the best
option for Brett and I

·         Wednesday 03/01- Anytime between 9:00 a.m. and 11:30 a.m. – I know that Talon has
training going on this day so it may not be a great option all together

·         Thursday -03/02- Anytime between 10:00 a.m. and noon
 
Will look forward to hearing back from you.
 
Thanks,
 
 
 
Mike Shoemaker
EHS Representative
 
Devon Energy Corporation
6488 Seven Rivers Highway
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
575-746-5566 Office
575-513-5035 Mobile
 

 
Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of
the intended recipient(s), are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy,
copying, circulation or other use of all or any portion of this message and any attachments is
strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately
by return e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.



From: Fulks, Brett
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Cc: Shoemaker, Mike; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Meeting and Contact information
Date: Wednesday, March 1, 2017 10:41:10 AM

Crystal,

I apologize that I have not gotten back with you on these requests. Mike and I will work on
this and have you something by the end of the week. 

Thanks,
Brett

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 1, 2017, at 8:29 AM, Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>
wrote:

Hello Mike Shoemaker,
 
My name is Crystal, I work with Mike Bratcher, I am the other Environmental Regulator
in District II Artesia. I was out on site at Cotton Draw Unit #181 this last Monday
2/27/17 with Kimberly and Robbie from Talon.
 
Anyways, I am hoping since you are going to be the guy we deal with from here on,
regarding Devon, that you could help me out with something. I have called and left
messages for Brett Fulks and sent him a follow up email letting him know that I need
some corrections on logistical information from initial reporting on C-141’s, from you
all, before I could finish processing them.  
 
I sent him this on 2/23/17…
 
Hey Brett,
 
I left you a voice mail yesterday regarding the Todd 36 State #1 release. I had a few
questions on site location logistics. I was waiting to hear back from you on it before I
sent out the initial approval with the COA’s on it just in case I needed to make any
changes to the original documents. I am also waiting to send out on the initial approval
of the Laguna Salado South 1 (DOR 1/26/17)  that we talked about over the phone that
was needing updated coordinates.
 
Just following up if you could get back to me at your earliest convenience that would be
great.
 
Thank you kindly,
 

mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us
mailto:Mike.Shoemaker@dvn.com
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
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
<dadkins@talonlpe.com>; Kimberly M. Wilson (kwilson@talonlpe.com)
<kwilson@talonlpe.com>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>
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
<kwilson@talonlpe.com>
Subject: Meeting and Contact information
 
Mike,
I just wanted to quickly reach out and introduce myself and provide you with my
contact information which is provided below.  I am Mike Shoemaker and I am now
working with Brett  Fulks here at Devon.  Moving forward I will be working to take over
the spills reporting and remediation work as Brett begins to focus more on the air
programs.  With that being said I was wondering if you might have some time to sit
down this week to discuss the Cotton Draw Unit #181 with myself, Brett, and Talon LPE
(David and Kimberly).  I am going to propose a  few times where our schedules are
most but also realize that some of them are short notice for you so if they do not work
please propose an alternate time and will will get  together to see if we can make it
work on our side.  In turn, would any of the following times work for you?
 

<!--[if !supportLists]-->·         <!--[endif]-->Tuesday 02/28 – Anytime between 1 p.m.
and 4 p.m.-Short notice but  would be the best option for Brett and I

<!--[if !supportLists]-->·         <!--[endif]-->Wednesday 03/01- Anytime between 9:00
a.m. and 11:30 a.m. – I know that Talon has training going on this day so it may
not be a great option all together

<!--[if !supportLists]-->·         <!--[endif]-->Thursday -03/02- Anytime between 10:00
a.m. and noon

 
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
 
<image003.jpg>
 
Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for
the use of the intended recipient(s), are confidential, and may be privileged. If you
are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of all or
any portion of this message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail,
and delete this message and any attachments from your system.



From: Fulks, Brett
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Shoemaker, Mike
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Meeting and Contact information
Date: Thursday, March 2, 2017 5:07:02 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Crystal/Mike,
 
Mike Shoemaker and I were having trouble with our GIS program earlier this afternoon but Mike will
be working with someone tomorrow to try and get you an answer on the proper surface/minerals
owner for the Todd release. Again, I’d like to apologize for the mistake on this and for the delay on
getting back to you.
 
For the CDU 90(182), Mike Shoemaker will be working with someone tomorrow to prepare the final
C-141 and the initial/final approved work plans will be attached with the lab data.
 
For the Warthog, I heard back from Hungry Horse, they have no data on this release. I will be getting
with
 
 
For the CDU 181 release, we will be working with Talon with hopes of getting something out to you
next week in the form of a work plan, we will copy Amber Groves on this as well.
 
I just want to say again that I apologize for my misunderstanding of how the District 2 structure
worked with there being two of you. You’d think after almost two years I would have understood. I
have spoken with Mike Shoemaker about my confusion, and we will get with our contractors to
make sure they all understand that any and all NMOCD spill related work will have you both copied
on all submissions going forward.
 
I also plan to get with Amber tomorrow to apologize to her over the short notice of the meeting, this
was not intentional, just a matter of a time crunch and internal issues getting mikes IT call in number
set up.
 
Thank you both for taking the time out of your day to meet with us over all of this, I know you both
have very limited time and we really appreciate it.
 
Thanks,
 
Brett Fulks
EHS Representative
 
Devon Energy Corporation
6488 Seven Rivers Highway
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
575 748 1844 Direct
432 301 3223 Mobile

mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us
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devon





 

 
 
 

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD [mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2017 8:29 AM
To: Shoemaker, Mike <Mike.Shoemaker@dvn.com>
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Fulks, Brett <Brett.Fulks@dvn.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Meeting and Contact information
 
Hello Mike Shoemaker,
 
My name is Crystal, I work with Mike Bratcher, I am the other Environmental Regulator in District II
Artesia. I was out on site at Cotton Draw Unit #181 this last Monday 2/27/17 with Kimberly and
Robbie from Talon.
 
Anyways, I am hoping since you are going to be the guy we deal with from here on, regarding Devon,
that you could help me out with something. I have called and left messages for Brett Fulks and sent
him a follow up email letting him know that I need some corrections on logistical information from
initial reporting on C-141’s, from you all, before I could finish processing them.  
 
I sent him this on 2/23/17…
 
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
 
 
Could you please help me out with this.
 
Thank you,
 
 
 
 

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD – Artesia District II

811 S. 1st Street
Artesia, NM 88210
Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963
Fax: 575-748-9720
 
 
 

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 11:45 AM
To: Shoemaker, Mike <Mike.Shoemaker@dvn.com>
Cc: Fulks, Brett <Brett.Fulks@dvn.com>; David J. Adkins (dadkins@talonlpe.com)
<dadkins@talonlpe.com>; Kimberly M. Wilson (kwilson@talonlpe.com) <kwilson@talonlpe.com>;
Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Meeting and Contact information
 
Mike,
 
Thursday would probably work best on my end.
 
Thank you,
 
Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2
811 South First Street
Artesia NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108
mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
 
 

mailto:Mike.Shoemaker@dvn.com
mailto:Brett.Fulks@dvn.com
mailto:dadkins@talonlpe.com
mailto:dadkins@talonlpe.com
mailto:kwilson@talonlpe.com
mailto:kwilson@talonlpe.com
mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us


From: Shoemaker, Mike [mailto:Mike.Shoemaker@dvn.com] 
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 1:36 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Cc: Fulks, Brett <Brett.Fulks@dvn.com>; David J. Adkins (dadkins@talonlpe.com)
<dadkins@talonlpe.com>; Kimberly M. Wilson (kwilson@talonlpe.com) <kwilson@talonlpe.com>
Subject: Meeting and Contact information
 
Mike,
I just wanted to quickly reach out and introduce myself and provide you with my contact information
which is provided below.  I am Mike Shoemaker and I am now working with Brett  Fulks here at
Devon.  Moving forward I will be working to take over the spills reporting and remediation work as
Brett begins to focus more on the air programs.  With that being said I was wondering if you might
have some time to sit down this week to discuss the Cotton Draw Unit #181 with myself, Brett, and
Talon LPE (David and Kimberly).  I am going to propose a  few times where our schedules are most
but also realize that some of them are short notice for you so if they do not work please propose an
alternate time and will will get  together to see if we can make it work on our side.  In turn, would
any of the following times work for you?
 

·        Tuesday 02/28 – Anytime between 1 p.m. and 4 p.m.-Short notice but  would be the best
option for Brett and I

·        Wednesday 03/01- Anytime between 9:00 a.m. and 11:30 a.m. – I know that Talon has
training going on this day so it may not be a great option all together

·        Thursday -03/02- Anytime between 10:00 a.m. and noon
 
Will look forward to hearing back from you.
 
Thanks,
 
 
 
Mike Shoemaker
EHS Representative
 
Devon Energy Corporation
6488 Seven Rivers Highway
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
575-746-5566 Office
575-513-5035 Mobile
 

 
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



From: Fisher, Sheila
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Amber Groves (agroves@slo.state.nm.us)
Cc: Shoemaker, Mike; Fulks, Brett
Subject: Todd 36 State 1/Injection line_70bbl pw_1.28.17
Date: Monday, March 6, 2017 3:46:43 PM
Attachments: Todd 36 State 1_70 BBLS PW_1-28-2017_Initial C-141-Revised 03-03-17.doc

Todd 36 State 1_70 BBLS PW_1-28-2017_GIS Image.pdf

Good Afternoon,
Attached please find the updated Initial C-141 and GIS Image for the 70bbl produced water
release at the Todd 36 State 1/Injection Line on 1.28.17.
If you have any questions please feel free to contact me.
Thank you,
 
Sheila Fisher
Field Admin Support
Production
B-Schedule
 
Devon Energy Corporation
PO Box 250
Artesia, NM  88211
575 748 1829 Direct
 

 
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
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Release Notification and Corrective Action


OPERATOR                             FORMCHECKBOX 
   Initial Report        FORMCHECKBOX 
   Final Report


		Name of Company Devon Energy Production Company 

		Contact  Wesley Ryan, Production Foreman 



		Address 6488 Seven Rivers Hwy Artesia, NM 88210

		Telephone No. 575-390-5436



		Facility Name Todd 36 State 1/ Injection line

		Facility Type Salt Water Disposal





		Surface Owner State

		Mineral Owner Federal

		API No 30-015-20341





LOCATION OF RELEASE


		Unit Letter


F

		Section


36



		Township


23S

		Range


31E

		Feet from the


1980

		North/South Line


North

		Feet from the


1980

		East/West Line


West

		County

Eddy





Latitude: N 32.2626877                                   Longitude:  W -103.7336273

NATURE OF RELEASE


		Type of Release Produced water

		Volume of Release 70 BBLS

		Volume Recovered 2 BBLS



		Source of Release

Bull plug 

		Date and Hour of Occurrence 

1/28/2017 @ 1:30pm

		Date and Hour of Discovery 

1/28/2017 @ 1:30pm



		Was Immediate Notice Given?


                                                          FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes     FORMCHECKBOX 
  No    FORMCHECKBOX 
  Not Required




		If YES, To Whom?


BLM-Shelly Tucker

OCD-Mike Bratcher



		By Whom? Wesley Ryan, Production Foreman

		Date and Hour 

BLM-1/28/2017 @ 7:05pm

OCD-1/29/2017 @ 8:00am



		Was a Watercourse Reached?


                                                          FORMCHECKBOX 
   Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
  No




		If YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse

N/A



		If a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully.*


N/A



		Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken.*

The bull plug inside the tin horn became loose resulting in a release of 70 BBLS of produced water. The produced water released came from an injection line going to the Todd 36 State 1 SWD. The pumps were turned off and the transfer line was shut in to prevent further release. Repairs are being made to the bull plug in the tin horn.







Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken.*


		Approximately 70 BBLS produced water was released from a bull plug inside the tin horn on the injection line going to the Todd 36 State 1 SWD onto the pasture. The released produced water flowed in a Northern direction away from the tin horn. The approximate size of the release was 100 yards by 8 feet wide. The vacuum truck recovered 2 BBLS produced water. A remediation contractor will be contacted for remediation.





		I hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger public health or the environment.  The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report" does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment.  In addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.





OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION


		Approved by Environmental Specialist:

		



		Printed Name: Sarah Gallegos-Troublefield

		



		Title: Field Admin Support

		Approval Date:

		Expiration Date:



		E-mail Address: Sarah.Gallegos-Troublefield@dvn.com

		Conditions of Approval:

		Attached    FORMCHECKBOX 




		Date: 1/31/2017                                Phone: 575.748.1864

		

		





* Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary
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70 BBLS PW - 1/28/2017
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From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
To: Fisher, Sheila; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Amber Groves (agroves@slo.state.nm.us)
Cc: Shoemaker, Mike; Fulks, Brett
Subject: RE: Todd 36 State 1/Injection line_70bbl pw_1.28.17
Date: Tuesday, March 7, 2017 9:52:00 AM
Attachments: 6. 4105 - COAs & signed C-141 intial.pdf

RE:  Devon Energy * Todd 36 State #1 * 30-015-20341 * 2RP-4105
 
Sheila,
 
I have included a scanned copy of the signed Initial C-141 Remediation Permit along with an
attached Conditions of Approval. Please note that because of the delay experienced in hearing back
from you all with the correction info unfortunately your timeframe to respond to the COAs is now
right around the corner. So with this one if you all need any extensions on time please contact us
and let us know where you are at in the process and what kind of extension you all would need.
 
The OCD tracking number for this event is 2RP-4105.
 
Thank you,
 
 
 

 
Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD – Artesia District II

811 S. 1st Street
Artesia, NM 88210
Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963
Fax: 575-748-9720
 
 
 

From: Fisher, Sheila [mailto:Sheila.Fisher@dvn.com] 
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2017 3:46 PM
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Amber Groves (agroves@slo.state.nm.us)
<agroves@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Shoemaker, Mike <Mike.Shoemaker@dvn.com>; Fulks, Brett <Brett.Fulks@dvn.com>
Subject: Todd 36 State 1/Injection line_70bbl pw_1.28.17
 
Good Afternoon,
Attached please find the updated Initial C-141 and GIS Image for the 70bbl produced water

mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us
mailto:Sheila.Fisher@dvn.com
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
mailto:agroves@slo.state.nm.us
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
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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Shoemaker, Mike <Mike.Shoemaker@dvn.com>
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 5:06 PM
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Groves, Amber; Fulks, Brett
Subject: RE:  Devon Energy * Todd 36 State #1 * 30-015-20341 * 2RP-4105

Crystal, 
I have heard back from my contractor today and they were able to go to the field and complete delineation up to 4‐5 
feet.  From their field observations we are going to continue with further delineation so they are placing a one call and 
we will be scheduling a drilling rig for later this week to continue.  Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks, 
 
 
Mike Shoemaker 
EHS Representative 
 
Devon Energy Corporation 
6488 Seven Rivers Highway 
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 
575‐746‐5566 Office 
575‐513‐5035 Mobile 
 

 
 

From: Shoemaker, Mike  
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 9:53 AM 
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us> 
Cc: 'Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD' <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; 'Groves, Amber' <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>; Fulks, Brett 
(Brett.Fulks@dvn.com) <Brett.Fulks@dvn.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Todd 36 State 1/Injection line_70bbl pw_1.28.17 
 
Crystal, 
We are actively working on this location and have the contractor set up to complete delineation work no later than 
Monday (03/13/17).  Delineation will be attempted by using a hand auger and samples will be collected and expedited 
with the lab.  If we are unable to delineate by hand to a 4‐feet depth we will then have to regroup, make a One Call and 
bring in a backhoe for further delineation which will carry our project further out.  Once I hear back from the contractor 
on Monday I will follow back up with you on our expected schedule. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 9:53 AM 
To: Fisher, Sheila <Sheila.Fisher@dvn.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Amber Groves 
(agroves@slo.state.nm.us) <agroves@slo.state.nm.us> 
Cc: Shoemaker, Mike <Mike.Shoemaker@dvn.com>; Fulks, Brett <Brett.Fulks@dvn.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Todd 36 State 1/Injection line_70bbl pw_1.28.17 
 
RE:  Devon Energy * Todd 36 State #1 * 30‐015‐20341 * 2RP‐4105 
 
Sheila, 
 
I have included a scanned copy of the signed Initial C‐141 Remediation Permit along with an attached Conditions of 
Approval. Please note that because of the delay experienced in hearing back from you all with the correction info 
unfortunately your timeframe to respond to the COAs is now right around the corner. So with this one if you all need 
any extensions on time please contact us and let us know where you are at in the process and what kind of extension 
you all would need.  
 
The OCD tracking number for this event is 2RP‐4105. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
 

 
Crystal Weaver 
Environmental Specialist 
OCD – Artesia District II 
811 S. 1st Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
Office: 575‐748‐1283 ext. 101 
Cell: 575‐840‐5963 
Fax: 575‐748‐9720 
 
 
 

From: Fisher, Sheila [mailto:Sheila.Fisher@dvn.com]  
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2017 3:46 PM 
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; 
Amber Groves (agroves@slo.state.nm.us) <agroves@slo.state.nm.us> 
Cc: Shoemaker, Mike <Mike.Shoemaker@dvn.com>; Fulks, Brett <Brett.Fulks@dvn.com> 
Subject: Todd 36 State 1/Injection line_70bbl pw_1.28.17 
 

Good Afternoon,  
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Attached please find the updated Initial C-141 and GIS Image for the 70bbl produced water release at the Todd 
36 State 1/Injection Line on 1.28.17. 

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
 

 
 

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended 
recipient(s), are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of all or any 
portion of this message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.  
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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
From: Shoemaker, Mike <Mike.Shoemaker@dvn.com>Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 4:23 PMTo: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRDCc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Groves, Amber; Fulks, BrettSubject: RE:  Devon Energy * Todd 36 State #1 * 30-015-20341 * 2RP-4105

Crystal, Just wanted to give you an update on our progress.  The rig was onsite and completed delineation on Thursday 03/16/17 and samples were submitted to the lab that evening.  We are awaiting sample results and once results are received we will develop the work plan for submittal.  Thanks,  
From: Shoemaker, Mike  Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 5:06 PM To: 'Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD' <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us> Cc: 'Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD' <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; 'Groves, Amber' <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>; Fulks, Brett (Brett.Fulks@dvn.com) <Brett.Fulks@dvn.com> Subject: RE: Devon Energy * Todd 36 State #1 * 30-015-20341 * 2RP-4105  Crystal, I have heard back from my contractor today and they were able to go to the field and complete delineation up to 4-5 feet.  From their field observations we are going to continue with further delineation so they are placing a one call and we will be scheduling a drilling rig for later this week to continue.  Please let me know if you have any questions.  Thanks,   
Mike Shoemaker EHS Representative  Devon Energy Corporation 6488 Seven Rivers Highway Artesia, New Mexico 88210 575-746-5566 Office 575-513-5035 Mobile  

  
From: Shoemaker, Mike  Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 9:53 AM To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us> Cc: 'Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD' <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; 'Groves, Amber' <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>; Fulks, Brett (Brett.Fulks@dvn.com) <Brett.Fulks@dvn.com> Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Todd 36 State 1/Injection line_70bbl pw_1.28.17  
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Crystal, We are actively working on this location and have the contractor set up to complete delineation work no later than Monday (03/13/17).  Delineation will be attempted by using a hand auger and samples will be collected and expedited with the lab.  If we are unable to delineate by hand to a 4-feet depth we will then have to regroup, make a One Call and bring in a backhoe for further delineation which will carry our project further out.  Once I hear back from the contractor on Monday I will follow back up with you on our expected schedule.  Thanks,  
Mike Shoemaker EHS Representative  Devon Energy Corporation 6488 Seven Rivers Highway Artesia, New Mexico 88210 575-746-5566 Office 575-513-5035 Mobile  

  
From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD [mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us]  Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 9:53 AM To: Fisher, Sheila <Sheila.Fisher@dvn.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Amber Groves (agroves@slo.state.nm.us) <agroves@slo.state.nm.us> Cc: Shoemaker, Mike <Mike.Shoemaker@dvn.com>; Fulks, Brett <Brett.Fulks@dvn.com> Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Todd 36 State 1/Injection line_70bbl pw_1.28.17  RE:  Devon Energy * Todd 36 State #1 * 30-015-20341 * 2RP-4105  Sheila,  I have included a scanned copy of the signed Initial C-141 Remediation Permit along with an attached Conditions of Approval. Please note that because of the delay experienced in hearing back from you all with the correction info unfortunately your timeframe to respond to the COAs is now right around the corner. So with this one if you all need any extensions on time please contact us and let us know where you are at in the process and what kind of extension you all would need.   The OCD tracking number for this event is 2RP-4105.  Thank you,     Crystal Weaver Environmental Specialist OCD – Artesia District II 811 S. 1st Street Artesia, NM 88210 Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101 
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Cell: 575-840-5963 Fax: 575-748-9720    
From: Fisher, Sheila [mailto:Sheila.Fisher@dvn.com]  Sent: Monday, March 6, 2017 3:46 PM To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Amber Groves (agroves@slo.state.nm.us) <agroves@slo.state.nm.us> Cc: Shoemaker, Mike <Mike.Shoemaker@dvn.com>; Fulks, Brett <Brett.Fulks@dvn.com> Subject: Todd 36 State 1/Injection line_70bbl pw_1.28.17  
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
Field Admin Support Production B-Schedule  Devon Energy Corporation PO Box 250 Artesia, NM  88211 575 748 1829 Direct  

  
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
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